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Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests

{Chimate Change & FCA)
Sanjenthong, Imphal.
No.7/260/2020/}"0rests:/j 24 Imphal, the 17" July. 2021
To
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forest & Environment) — t&wua-i
Government of Manipur “ 'TT"/}E s
Subject: Submission of additional information for diversion of 5.345 ha of forest land
for Quarrying of Sand, Stone/Road metal at Longa Koireng village bv M/s
HVS Construction Materials Pvt.Ltd.
Sir,

With reference to the letter No. 3 MN C 037/2021-SH1/637-38 dt. 01/07/2021 (copy
encl) on the subject cited as above, I am to submit herewith the following additional
information/documents sought by Integrated Regional Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forests & Climate Change, Government of India, Shillong for diversion of 5.345 ha of forest
land for Quarrying of Sand, Stone/Road metal at Longa Koireng viliage by M/s HVS
Construction Materials PVT. Ltd. The required informations is as given below.

1 | Scanned Sol Toposheet duly signed by DFO concerned. Annexure-I
2. | Certificaie for Non-availability of non-forest land for CA from | Annexure-11
the Chief Secretary as the proposal is by Private agency.
3. | Status of Environment Clearance Annexure-I1
4. | Clarification of propbggdiéompensatory Afforestation area | Annexure-IV B
5. | Undertaking from the User Agency for extraction of trees Annexure-V
6. | Clarification that safety zone is included in the proposed area | Annexure- VI

It is, therefore, requesied to kindly take up further necessary action for onward
submission of the additional information to the Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Government of India.

Enclosed: As stated above.
Yours faithfully,

Ak

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & H@ﬂ?

Government of Manipur
Copy to:

1. The Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C ), MoEF & CC, North Eastern Regional
Office, Shillong- 793021.

2. The Chief Finance Officer, HVS Construction Materials Pvt. Ltd. Patsoi Lamkhai,
Imphal West
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